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From: Joseph, Stacy
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 3:27 PM
To: 'gscashell@stpegs.com'
Cc: STPCOL
Subject: FW: RAI 5946

Steve, 
 
Got your voicemail.  See response from Craig below. 
 
Stacy 
 

From: Harbuck, Craig  
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 4:56 PM 
To: Joseph, Stacy 
Subject: RE: RAI 5946 
 
RAI 16-71? Yes 
 

From: Joseph, Stacy  
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 3:05 PM 
To: Harbuck, Craig 
Subject: RAI 5946 
 
Craig, 
 
Can we close out this RAI? 
 
Stacy 
 
Stacy Joseph 
Project Manager 
NRO/DNRL 
Office Telephone: 301-415-2849 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  SouthTexas34NonPublic_EX  
Email Number:  4135  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (BBC4D3C29CD0E64E9FD6CE1AF26D84D591DB8AF909)  
 
Subject:   FW: RAI 5946  
Sent Date:   9/15/2011 3:27:17 PM  
Received Date:  9/15/2011 3:27:18 PM  
From:    Joseph, Stacy 
 
Created By:   Stacy.Joseph@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"STPCOL" <STP.COL@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"'gscashell@stpegs.com'" <gscashell@stpegs.com>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    490      9/15/2011 3:27:18 PM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


